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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 10 July 2019 10:34 AM
To: Carrine Leong; SUR
Ce: ‘Chang Chee Sing’; jiayee. yap@premiumauto.com.sg;
nora khai@premiumautomobiles.com.sg
Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SLR2B76P - OD AIG - SURVEYED 10 JUN 2019
Dear Carrine,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Confirm final fig $4,819.84 before excess 50/- & GST and 4 repair days.
Kindly expedite the discharge voucher and tax invoice to us for close case.

Bes=t Hegards,

Shiou Chan (Ms) | Cose Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sigwsci@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)

From: Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2019 3:53 PM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@Ilkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ilkkauto.com=>; SUR
<sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Chang Chee Sing' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg;
nora.khai@premiumautomobiles.com.sg

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SLR2876P - OD AIG - SURVEYED 10 JUN 2019

Hi Adrian and Shiau Chan,

Reminder

We have yet receive your confirmation of repair cost and days of repair for above vehicle.
Revised estimate was mailed to you on 18 jun 2019.

Kindly assist to finalize the repair cost on urgent basis, customer is chasing.

Thanks & Best Regard
Carrine Leong
Claims Adminkstrator

Premium Automabiles Pte Lid ey se sesesnw

55 Ubl Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p.+65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9925 f. +65 6841 1183

. carrine.leong@ premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alesandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan [LEKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 18 June 2019 11:18 AM
To: Claims

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SLR 2876 P - OD CLAIMS

Dear Sheila,
Please be informed that the excess of above vehicle is $0.00.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 18 June 2019 10:10 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SLR 2876 P - OD CLAIMS

Dear Shiau Chan,

| have emailed the forms yesterday. Kindly update if you have
Received it.

Best Regards,
Sheila M Ismail
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Lbd meg s issesnw

55 Ubl Rgad 1 Road Singapore 4086599

p.+65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9828 f. +65 6841 1183

&, claims@premiumaulo.com.58  w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre ZB1 Alexandra Rpad Singapore 155538
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
8723H

SLR2876P

No

10 Jun 2019

AUDI

A3 SEDAN 1.0 TFSI S TRONIC (LED)
White

2017

CHZ392973
WAUZZZ8V1J1001586
85.0 kW (113 bhp)
$24,469.00

08 Aug 2017

08 Aug 2017

0

$16,257.00

Yes
07 Aug 2027
$12,192.00

07 Aug 2027

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$42,801.00

$34,919.00

$47,111.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 10 Jun 2019
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"CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder  © RANDEEP SINGH KOOMNAR Vehicle No. : SLR2ETEP
Period of Insurance : DB Aug 2018 To O7 Aug 2018 Policy No. + 1700028831-01
Engine No. 1 CHZ392973 Endorsement No.
Chassis No. : WALIZZZEV1 J1001586 Issued Date D11 Jul 2018
ABOUT THE COVER
Make/Model ALIDI A3 Sedan 1.0 TFSI 5 tronic
Engine Capacity/Tonnage 29900 CC Sum Insured  Marked Value First Year of Registralion . 2017
Driver Restriction NA Off Peak Car  No Insuring with COE/PARF  Yes
Parson or Classes of Persons Entitled to Drive*
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1 mrmig cwrirly (P e sy (8 e PR Sarnis of s e salBIe [ SRR e BN e I e i e WAOIR) W hickes| Thet Pary Bieei 800 Cimpenasho) B (Cas VBB Pas (W of
M R Tranmunr! &t VIS8T (Wldlarma: wid bhgiur Yo | Thid Facy Sany) Raims 1200 (Malevea

OLE1RE1G

d.\l’
PHERMIRA LEARIMNG - VL

M| ALEXANDHA ROAD AUDI CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE

SINGAPORE 100 AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid,
Undarwritien by ARG Asis Pecific Insurance Pis, Lid. AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE L

TH Frmrits Wy BT R AI0 Dol ORI | ] RS Gth 3 | T oS o) 2L | wew g o i




-

24-HOUR AIG AUTO HOTLINE: +65 6338 6200
IMPORTANT: KEEP THIS DOCUMENT IN YOUR CAR AT ALL TIMES.

r.- — Ty
What can the 24-hour AIG Auto Emergency Hotling previde foe you? What should | do in the event of an accitent?
- itfiiackits sanikiscs ainr an ECcsmni W L Tl ol T TR S TR T T T
- Lismegerey Beelmduwes wevite . D nnh e o Sac s Sl B TEATE e P R DTy
= T w1l ST LT T FT-EOTIDNTT R R - Fmpor e O T T AT R BOTAOSTT T | W T T g AT )
= Adses er b Clainn pracedures w8 Ol EpETDed PegarTIg CEETee o authaneil ssparery wilten Tl Rour o e
" Mgacal Fetarie enisiane Py wiiing ey of Fe accster
. Eupmid W Eumemead U sreapunierees o 10 pady es o LG
It o ane s injured in the sceldant: —

Wit Bew 1] IegoEEd D maks @0y polse epory

Estord vanicle nurer same e s maursnce smgaey and palsy aurnben o e eter diieer 100 800 veficingg)

L] Getads prame Asirass &7 CElEct normime) of EITETEES @l By b T photagraErTs of Mie scens of INe sccadend

Empart ine azodem iz un wih fmar scoaiont vehaie (wostier GRMEQED & Fal) 6B BT BEEYSRE TRPOING CHTIEN O BuIF e FRGEEOE w1 I Pt £ IFm fae
ek day o e acuaden,

It tha accident involves injuries or damage to govemment property & vehicles, tarsign regiatered vehicles or nonnjury hit & mun casa:

Baport (e RSO3 10 T palce vy i delads Of Pe roeniee o Te s

Emaad vehicle srnber rueme sl BleET MEAEENCE COmEany SNE PUACY FUMEr 5 T DT OreriE) BRG ERNCIE N 0 BEPUCEDE

Calflwct dwinits (Famn. sodreas and comiuc) e of winesses sngice iy 10 (8ke photgrepte of he soene of the scoidend

Ripofl the scoiten o un wih your scomler vefsce (windher Ssmeged e et il S0 Sporeeed mpnring oeries or st epeeses s 24 foues s e aee seeking
\ Ay of T et y

& & & &

& om oa o

r i’
LOSS OF USE CAR REPLACEMENT BENEFIT

Applicable only if this benefit is included in your motor insurance. Pleasa refer 1o your Policy Schedule for details. Policy terms
and conditions apply. Please call our customer service hotling numbar (65) 6419-3000 for assistance

Tha Cartificate of Insurance (Cl) should be produced withou! demand when collecting the Rental Car and the Rental Car Company
resarves the right to vierify the igentity of the holder. The CI is the property of AIG and its use is subjec! to the erms and conditions
contaimad in the Loss of Uses Endorsament under the policy msued 1o tha policyhaldar

Stops to activate Loss of Use Car Replacement Benefit and Important Information

1 Tuud“*am your loss of use car replacement, please contact the Rantal Car Company (lisled below) after filingireporng your
claim.

Your rental car will be made available within 8 working hours of sctivation with the Rental Car Company.

At the time af collection of the Rental Car, the original Insutance policy and scheduls (ssusd by AIG, a copy of the Accident

Report from Audi Customer Service Centre must be produced.

The number of days is based on the penod your vehicle is in the repair workshop unless the number of days of loss of use

entitfement is stated in the Palicy

Rental cars are striclly for use In Singapore only.
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himhﬂﬂnﬂmplﬂy: Popular Rent A Car Pte. Lid.
Activation Hotline: 67428888

501 Guillemard Road Singapore 399840
Operation Hours: Monday to Friday: 9am to &pm Saturday (Half Day): 8am to 4pm
“Then Mimithal Lo Lty & Do & Ciinbines mmb b= ool ycurty Senusd eacexs ety o e Bemel Ca Coliwen Denngs Saee b
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IMPORTANT NOTICE

It you sall your motor vehicla, this Notice is IMPORTANT and MUST be complied with Policyholders are hereby wamed that under the
Molor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap.99), | shall be unlawful for any person to use or cause or permil any
other person o use a motor vehicle without a valid policy of insurance under the Act

The Paolicyholder is further warned that on the sale of @ molor vehicle. they must sumender the Ceriificate of Insurance and the Policy to
the nsurance company. it the Cemficate of Insurance has bean lost or destroyed, @ Statutory Declaration to thal effect must be made.
Fallure \o comply with this cbligation s an offence under tha Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compansation) Act (Cap. 88),

This Policy will cease to be valld onoe the motar vehicle has been sold fo anoiher person unless the tranafer of interest has bean duly
natified 1o and agreed o by the insurance company concermead |f the insurance company agrees o cover the new owner, thay will issue
a new Certficata of Insurance in the new owner's nama. The premium chargeable may vary sccording fo tha new owner's profile.
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Premium Automobiles

S5 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Faxz:GB4]1 1183
Email: Nora.khal@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop : UbliRoad1

Contact No : 63662323

Fax No :  BB4l1183

Reference :  PASOD/OGS0LZ019/DY/TF
Date :  30-May-1

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapaore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name
Address

Telephone
Type of Claim
Policy No.
Vehicle No
Maodel Code
Model / Year
Engine No
Chassis No
Mileage

Date In
Liability
Excess Cost
Estimated By
Accident Date
Place of Accident

TENT] 'TERT

Mr. Randeep Singh Koonar
Blk S20B Tampines Central 8
#D1-53

Singapore 522520

HP +65 91181904

Own Damage Claims
1700026631-01

SLR 2876 P~

Audi A3 SEDAN 1.0 TFS]
Aug-17

CHZ 392973
WALZZZBV1]1001586

Johniny Boo / Allan Wu
21-May-19

Car-Park of Blk 5208 Tampines-



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle. SLR 2876 P

Estimated
S/N Nature of Jobs Charges
To remove and transfer front wire harness for _
1 headlights, horns , outside temperature sensor and S/N S 360.00 ~

headlight washer assy.

To dismantle and renew front bumper, lhs headlight A
2 and lhs front fender. Reorganize crash management $ 2,45000 ©7¢
components. Reinstall all parts removed. g

3 Torespray front bump‘é?.and Lhs front fender. S l,HE}D».M ffo o
4 To carry out diagnostic check. S/IN S 192.00 -~

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES i S 4,802.00



Premium Automobiles

S5 Ui Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6B41 1183

Telefax
cident Vehicle Regn No. SLR B
Damage Parts & Prices
S/N Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
1 FRONT BUMPER Dc'avv— d s 183000 -~
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS jJ~t At s 170.00 X .
3 FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH »/f Ae § 3500 X
4  FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LH M4+ § 270.00 +
5  FRONT BUMPER COVER TRIM - LH  pod A s 148.00 &
6 FRONT BUMPER ADAPTER- LH pio pse s 34,00 *
7  FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE-LH M- s 171.00 4+
8  FRONT REINFORCEMENT it ,. S 660.00 -+
9  FOAMFILLER PIECE  praf Lo S 172.00 4
10  FRONT REINFORCEMENT COVER Mo o 5 111.00 *
11 FRONT FENDER-LH Buelited s 77800 — |
12 FRONT FENDER RIVET /e S 1500 =
13 FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS M-t Me- g 65.00 7
14  FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LH Nefrke « s 35.00 .
15  FRONT FENDER BRACE - LH ‘Beat s 88.00 —
16  FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER SEAL-LH /' 5 31.00 &
17  FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH < *t:-“ 5 15800 >
18 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARSS 81.00 ~*
19  FRONT HEADLIGHT - LH et Ada S  5,029.00
20 SUNDRIES N—f Mo - s 400.00 "
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES © § 10,281.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES ©§  4,802.00
GRAND TOTAL : § 15,083.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.

Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:68B41 1183

Telefax

Name : ,f'} Jﬁ}.\ A b ~\
Surveyed Date - |E}[{| u:./.rﬁ ; \J
Authorised Date

Excess Cost

Liability

Remarks ' rd "’ : O De
th[g ased Z‘—rm’: /’;
/

Please Note : This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khal at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408899

Tel: 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Email: Nora.khal@pramiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accldent Repalrs
Workshop :  UbiRoad1

Contact No : G366 2323

Fax No :+  BB411183

Reference :  PA/OD/OE90/2019/DYITF
Date + 30-May-19

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Bullding

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name :  Mr. Randeep Singh Koonar
Address » Blk 520B Tampines Central 8
FO1-53
Singapore 522520
Telephone :  HP 465891181804
Type of Claim :  Own Damage Claims
Policy No. :  1700026631-01
Vehicle No : SLR 2876 P
Model Code ¢ Audi A3 SEDAN 1.0 TFSl
Model [ Year ¢ AugA7
Engine No H CHZ 392973
Chassis No ¢ WAUZZZEV1J1001586
Mileage R
Date In I -
Liability :
Excess Cost . =
Estimated By : Johnny Boo/ Allan Wu
Accident Date :  21-May18

Place of Accident +  Car-Park of Blk 520B Tampines-



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle. SLR 2876 P

SIN MNature of Jobs

Estimated
Charges

To remove and transfer front wire harness for
1 headlights, horns , outside temperature sensor
and headllaht washer assv.

To dismantie and renew front bumper, Ins
2 headlight and Ihs front fender. Reorganize crash
manaocement comoonents. Reinstall all narts

3 To respray front bumper and Ihs front fender.

4 To carry out diagnostic check.

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES

360.00

2,450.00

1,800.00
182.00

360.00

1,000.00

1,100.00

192.60

4,802.00

2,652.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLR 2876 P

SIN Parts Description SINETT REMARKS
1 FRONT BUMPER S 1,830.00 1,464,00
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS S 170.00
3  FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH S 35.00
4 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LH S 270.00
5 FRONT BUMPER COVER TRIM - LH S 148.00
6 FRONT BUMPER ADAPTER - LH S 34,00
7 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH S 171.00
8 FRONT REINFORCEMENT S 660.00
9 FOAM FILLER PIECE S 172.00
10  FRONT REINFORCEMENT COVER S 111.00
11 FRONT FENDER - LH S 778.00 622.00
12  FRONT FENDER RIVET S 15.00 12.00
13  FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS S 65.00
14 FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LH - 35.00
15 FRONT FENDER BRACE - LH S 88.00 69.84
16  FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER SEAL - LH S 31.00
17  FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH S 158.00
18 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PA S 81.00
19  FRONT HEADLIGHT - LH S 5,029.00
20 SUNDRIES S 400.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 10,281.00 2,167.84
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES S 4,802.00 2,652.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 1_5.033.00 4.819.34_

All charges are not inclusive of GST,

Legend :Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

AlG Asin Pacific Insurance Pte Lid Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 991 |
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120 Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Y'r Ref: SLR 2876 P PA/OD/0690/201 9/ KK

12 July 2019
Dear Sir,
RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SLR 2876 P, Audi A3 SEDAN 1.0 TFSL

With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no. SLR 2876 P claimani,
Mr. Randecp Singh Koonar, please find the related document per attached.

I. A copy of the Original invoice no, 85014016 — S85,157.23,
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client,

Based on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the
payment soonest possible.

If you require any further clanification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 091 1.

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature 15 required.

Norah Khm
Claims Dept

Encl
AlG - SLR 2876 P

from
Telephons +85-
Telefax  +85-
EMail

Dut departmant
Our el

Your Fel

Date

iolal pages

Premium Automobiles Ple Lid
Showrnom

8 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 158080
Telephone (85) 6558 1111
Telelax (B5) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Cantres
5 Ui R 1

Singapore 406609
Talephona (B5) 6336 2323
Telefax  (B5) 684 11183



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Audi Centre Singapore Alexandra Service Centre Uit Service Contre Customer Service
M1 Awsanora Acad 281 Amsareira Aoad B2 Lind Road 1 Saraicn MEpetETR 8358 7323
Sngapos 153535 Eingapore 155608 Srngapon 408650 J4-raur Prnmsoown Saryice b3S 1333
Mart Telephone GE36 2773 M Teisphone 8368 21323 Mar Tedmphone £184 2333 Ermmi susiomer corsgEpreTamaAD tom ag
Maie Talelon 6477 3733 Main Taletes 8478 1073 [ T
INS TAX INVOICE
Page 1 8 Company Heg, Ho., 199802271W
GST Reg. No. 199502271W
AlG ASTA FACIFIC ITNSURANCE FTE LD fom=  wand . N .
porethuggrta e wen S Invoice: asold01e Accounl: x000& (1 o)
AIG BUILDING
T8 SHENTON WAY Date 11/07/2019 AIG ASIA FACIFIC INSURANCE FTE LTD
BT-16 MOTOR CLAIM DEFT
SINGAPORE 079120 079120 SLR287ER AIG BUILDING
- Order : sLR2876&r 1A SHENTOM WAY
E07-16
Term : 30 SINGRPOEE 075120
Regn No: straater 34602 Regn Date: 08/08/2017 Mileage: 23853 WIP No.: 54408
Model: A3 SEDAN 1.0 TFS1 BVMANG Chassis: RAUZZIBVIJI00LIEEE Engine: cuz 192873 Dept: u
You have been assisted by - vB-5iti Marsilia [ 137 1
Details Oty Linit Price Amoont
3 BODYWORK M: JED. 0D 1.00 3E0.00
TO BEMOVE AND TRANSFER FRONT WIRE HARNESS
FOR HEADLIGHTS, HOBNS, OUTSIDE TEMPERATURE
SENSOH AND HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY
5 BODYWORE M1 1000.00 1.00 1.000.00
TO DISMARNTLE AND REWEW FRONT SUMPER AND
LiiS FHONT FEWDER.REORGANISE CRASH MANAGEMENT
COMPOMENTS  BEINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED,
g BODYWORE M1 1100.00 1.00 1,100:00
TO RESFRAY FROMNT BUMFER AND LHS FRONT FENDER,
3 BOOTWORE M: 152.00 1.00 152.00
TO CARRY OUT DIAGNMOSTIC CHECK
# ABVSE21105A FENDER Less O20N i.00 TT7.50 622,00
% ABVSADTOESR GHL COVER Lass 0204 L. 00 1B30.00 1,464.00
b o ABVOB21135A SUPPORT Lesas 020% 1.00 B7.30 6%.04
® AN 01&1857 POB-RIVET tess 0204 5,00 1.00 12.00
parca 2.167.84 Sub-Toml 4,819.84
Labpur Q.00
Sublet 2;852.00 =
Manis 0.00 T GST 137,39
Lubricant & 00
5, 157.2
Grand Total
Received by For & on behalf of

Premium Automobiles Pre Lid




Premium Automobiles

Telefax
AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9828
#07-16 AIG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120
Motor Claims Dept Body Repair
Yr Ref: SLR 2876 P

PA/OD/OGS02019TG

13 June 2019

1

RE: CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Make & Model Audi A3 Sedan 1.0 TFSI

Vehicle Chassis No. WAUZZZEV 111001586

Vehicle Regn No. SLR 2876 P

Vehicle Mileage 23699 KM

Vehicle Owner Mr. Randeep Singh Koonar
Certificate No 170002663101

Own Damage Excess WAVED OFF

Accident Date 21/05/2019

Place Car Park of Blk 5208 Tampines
Repair Cost $ 5,53 31

WIP No. 54406

Repairer's Name Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

I'We certify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer's charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my claim.

Owner / Insured Signature

Time H

Date H

DISCHARGE VOUCHER- AJG —SLR 2874 P

from
Telephone +65-
Teletax  +65
Maobile +65-
Qur department
Your Claim Ref
Our Red

Date

tatal pages

Premium Aulomobiles Pie Lid

Showroom

9 Leng Kesa Road
Singapore 159090
Telephane (65) B568 1111
Telefax  (65) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Ubi Road 1

Singapore 4086899
Telephone (65) 6366 2323
Talefax  (B5) 6841 1183



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

..«.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

——
| CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
|
| Case | mouMea | Est Sunmimed | Ad) Assmigned  Adj Apt | Ad] Sutmitted Ins Auth'ed | Status =
| 09 Jun 3019 10 Jun 2019 S54,815.84 [ 554, 819.54 Pending for Survey
Main | 17:37 gdit Estmates || Wiew gt | Report
| [ Estit Adtj hp | ! cancel Caas |

Reference Clalm Details

B |[Created by Insurer]
RANDEEP SINGH KOONAR, 10 SEYIRT2IH,  Tel: +6591181004, Email NOEMAIL
2L/0572019 11:00 - :59
SLRIBTEP Date of Loss: [21 Months and 13 Days From LTA
Reg Date (Man Yri]

|OD / 296494044956  Palicy/Caver Note No.. 1700026831-01 (Comprehensive)

| Pramium Automobiles Pt Ltd (UBT) 55 Ubi Road 1, 408599 Ubi - Tei: 67683828/9827/9911
= , | A1G Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) - Tel: 65-5410-3000 .. [Handed by Nadarajs, Desban |
. i | Deesanalinadaraja. Nadaraja Ealg, com

; |LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tell 62563561 ... [Handled by ADRLAN LING] ... [Final Rpt
Adjustar: |due 19/06/2019]

|RANGEEP SINGH KDONAR (31 / Male} , NRIC: SE728723H, Tel: +6591181904 Emall: NOEMAIL

Wiew Al I Compose Case Mail J

\» AIG_SG (18/05/2013) SLRIBT6P / OD / 21/05/2019 / Coverage & Excass update

View Al | SearchTasis | Crests Mew Task | complate |
Task Group  Subject  Handler  Assigned By Completed On Created On  Done?

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=d... 17/7/2019
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Claim Documents

*SLR2B76P (29649404495G)
oD
May 21 2019 11:55AM
[RANDEEP SINGH KDONAR]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Upiosd Documents | upiosd Prares | Compose New emsr | uplosd vises | upiesd Ause | View Ui Viewsr ¥
i_m - I o 1 per page - !
Mo | Finaiiced Or | Pramium Automoblles Pte Ltd (UBI) | Thumbnall | Print

| ; Video - Accident
+ Jovoenssoa0 LA e - @ | uporm
_Mp‘lm 1 por page | B
Mo Relabel/Recrder | LEK Auto Conuultants Pt Ltd (HQ) = Thumbmnail| Print

i |10/07/19 0542 Ganaral View O | waawc | B
7 10/07/19 09:42 | General View © | woaws | @
3 10/07/19 09:42 | General View D iserc | P
4 10/07/19 09:42 | Ganeral View O wuws | B
5 | 10/07/19 09:42 | General View | @ | weaws | @
| 6 |10/07/1909:42 | Genersl View @ | e | B
7 10/07/19 09:42 | General View Q| waaws | B
B | 10/07/19 0942 | General View 0D | wews | [
9 10/07/1909:42 | General View @ | Losdwc | B
10 10/07/19 09:42 | Genaral View © waaws |
11 10/07/13 0942 General View - @ waws | @
12 | 10/07/18 09:42 | General View O | tosarwc | [
13 10/07/19 09:42 | General View o 0| losaws | B
|4 10/07/19 D942 General View ’- Loed PG | [0
|15 |10/07/19 09:42 | General View 0| osswec | B
[
 Documantation 1 per page | W
| o |Relabel /Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 | 13/06/19 10:52 Singapore Accident Statement Load POF
| & | L3/D6/19% 10:52 Certificate of Insurance Load POF
3 |13/06/19 10:52 | Driver's Driving License S Load POF |
| 4 13/06/1510:52  |ESTIMATE - Load POF
| & |18/06/19 09:11 | INTERVIEW & UNDERTAKING FORM Load POF
| & 17/07/1314:311  WORKSHOP INVOICE Load POF
| 7 [17/07/1% 14:31 | DISCHARGE VOUCHER Load POF
Linked Accident Report Documents
View LUse Viowsr -
Videa 1 per page - B
No | Finalired On Pramium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UB1) | Thumbnail | Print
1 |03/06/19 16:40 | Video - Accident © | Losanmes
Assessment Reports i per page « B
Na | Finalired On  Premium Autnmobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) Thumbnail | Print
1 |03/06/1% 16:48 Accident Statamant B - @ | LosaHm |
Photos / Images 1 per page ~| B
No | Finalized On | Pramium Automobiles Pie Ltd (URT) | TH bnail | Print
1 |03/06/19 16:37 | Aceident Phato o 0! waews | [F
1 03/06/19 16:37  Accident Phato O wurs | @
1 0)/08/19 16:37 | Accident Phato O Lwrs | @
4 03/06/1% 16:37  Accident Phato _ﬂ_ oad 76 |
& |03/06/1% 16:37 | Accldent Phota 0 wedirc | @
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 17/7/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2
& 03/06/19 16:37  Accident Photo o a © Lacwc | B
7 03/06/19 16:37 Accldent Photo B - B ﬁ oea G | @
& 01/06/19 16:37 | Accldent Photo — O itoediwc | |
3 01/06/19 16:37  Accident Phato | O wers | W
10 | B3/06/19 16:39 Accident Photo o - O isowc B
11 |03/06/18 16:33 | Accident Photo o Losd #G | [
12 | 03/06/1% 16:3% | Accident Photo 0O e B
13 |03/D6/1% 16:35 | Accident Photo - 0O wuws &
14 |03/08/19 16:33 | Accldent Photo O | s | B
15 |03/06/19 16:35 | Accident Photo B O v F

|:ajn:;w1nu::r| Accident Photo D waaws | @

|17 03/06/19 16:35 | Accident Phote O wars W

18 | 03/06/15 16:35 | Accident Photo B B O e | F

15 03/06/1% 16:3% | Accident Photo O  warws | B

20 |63/06/18 16:38 | Accident Photo 0| lowwc | I

Documentation -lﬂ'llll -

| Mo | Finalized On Premium Automaoblles Pte Ltd (UBT) Thumbnail | Print

1 |03/06/19 16:35 | Sketch Plan | O | wews | W

2 lo3/06/19 16:35 | Sketch Plan #2 D s | [F

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST - - fnset | Save | Pt

There are no document checkiists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd [HQ) I
L
|
..

Show Remarks Te: [ Handiing lrsuser

Mimm: Bermaris em privite ureess yiu ahos i 59 olher parties

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 17/7/2019
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregne 1sssorissr)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-BB05 Email: suri@lkkaulo com;assignmenisi@ikkaulo.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid. Our File No: CC3/AIG19010192/AQD3N2
AlG Buliding, 78 Shenton Way #08-16
Singapore 079120 Date: 17/07/2019
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: RANDEEP SINGH KOONAR  Policy No: 1700026631-01
Date of Loss: 21/05/2019 Nature of Claim: 0D Claim No: 286494044956
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLR2876P
Make & Model: ALUDI A3, 898cc SEDAN TFSI (A) Engine No: CHZ392973
Reg. Date: 08/08/2017 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No: WALIZZZB8V1J1001586
Colour: White Odometer: 23699 km
Engine Capacity: 998 cc
r:hr:l Value/New Car $$92.000.00
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF YEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake [Serviceabla); Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/55R 16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55R16
Front Left Side: Bridgestone & mm Rear Left Side: Bridgesione & mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestone & mm Rear Right Side: Bridgesione & mm
The abowe walues reprasant e memaining hre reeds depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 10.281.00 2,167.84 8.113.16 78.81
Miscellaneous ltlems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labouir 4 802.00 2,652.00 2.150.00 44.77
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 15,083.00 4819.84 10,263.16 68.04
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S5) 1.055.81 337.39 718.42 68.04
Nett Amount (S§5) 16,138.81 515723 10,981.58 68.04
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 10/06/2019
Date Inspected: 10/0B/2019 Inspected At: Premium Automaobiles Pte Lid (UBI1)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408699

Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days

Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: SHIAL CHAN

NOTE: Thia repart represents our findings of the ime and ploce of napection siated herean. Such nspection has been carmed ouf o the best of our
kngwisdge and abilly but any oihar lability under nny ather circumafances ja hereby expreanly exciuded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 17/7/2019
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REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. aty F2™  Pparticulars Condition  Repairer's  Amount
1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Deformed 1,830.00 FS*1.464.00 FS
1 ‘FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS Mol 170.00FS -F§
Necessary
3 1 *FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH Not 35.00FS *-FS
Necessary
4 1 ‘FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT-LH Mot 27T0.00FS *-F5
Necessary
5 1 *FRONT BUMPER COVER TRIM-LH Not 148.00 FS *-F5
Necessary
6 1 *FRONT BUMPER ADAPTER-LH Nol 34.00FS *-Fs
MNecassary
7 1 *FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE-LH Not 171.00FS *-F5
Necessary
B 1 *FRONT REINFORCEMENT Not 660.00 FS *-F8
MNecessary
g 1 *FOAM FILLER PIECE Mot 172.00FS *-FS
Necessary
10 1 *FRONT REINFORCEMENT COVER Mot 111.00FS *-FS
Necessary
11 1 *FRONT FENDER-LH Buckled 778.00FS *G22.00FS
12 1 *FRONT FENDER RIVET Mecassary 15.00FS *12.00Fs
13 1 *FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS Mot 65.00 FS *-Fs
Necessary
14 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACKET-LH Not 35.00FS *-FS
Mecessary
15 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACE-LH Benl BB.00FS "69.84FS
16 1 *FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER SEAL-LH Not 31.00FS *-FS
Mecessary
17T 1 *FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER LH Mot 158.00 FS *-FS5
Mecessary
18 1 *FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT Mot B1.00FS *-F5
PARTS Mecessary
19 1 *FRONT HEADLIGHT-LH Mot 5,029.00FS *-Fs
Meceassary
20 1 *SUNDRIES Mol 4D0.00FS *-F5
Necessary

F=Franchise pari. S=SpcMetl.

Total Parts (S$) 10,281.00  2,167.84

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 17/7/2019
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellanecus items selected.
Recommended Labour
No  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour tems
1 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER FRONT WIRE HARNESS New 360.00 360.00
FOR HEADLIGHTS ,HORNS ,OUTSIDE TEMPERATURE
SENSOR AND HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY
2 TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER,LHS New 2,450.00 1,000.00
HEADLIGHT AND LHS FRONT FENDER.REORGANIZE
CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPOMNENTS.REINSTALL ALL
PARTS REMOVED
3 TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER AMND LHS FRONT New 1,800.00 1,100.00
FENDER
4 TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK Mew 192.00 192.00
Gross Labour Cost (55) 4, 802.00 2,652.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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